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TO: Swim Club Members and Guests  

FROM: Swim Club Management  

DATE: May 24, 2024 

RE: Entering the facility prior to operating hours  

 

Operating Hours and Entry for both Hidden Hollow & Knowlton Swim Clubs: 

• To ensure everyone's safety, entry to the facility is only allowed during posted operating hours. 

• All activities, including lessons and swim practices, must be completed, and participants must 

leave the facility a half hour prior to posted operating hours. 

• For safety reasons, swimmers with early entrance must stay within the designated areas.     

Early Entrance for Lap Swimmers at Hidden Hollow (excludes Long Course): 

• Swimmers can gain early entrance Monday thru Friday starting June 17th at 11 am by signing 

up for one of the 10 available lanes.  Sign-ups are available at the Hidden Hollow pool office 

window on a first-come, first-served basis.  If all lanes are filled, a waitlist will be created.   

Early Entrance for Long Course Lap Swimmers at Hidden Hollow: 

• Swimmers can gain early entrance on Saturdays 7 am – 10 am and Tuesdays 10:30 am – 11:30 

am starting June 15th.  Lanes are available on a first-come, first—serve basis.     

• For safety reasons, long course lap swimmers are required to leave the facility promptly at 

posted end time.     

 

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation! 

MEMO 


